

ABDULLAH KHALID AL-JUWIE



Alriyadh Haroon Alrasheed Ro
Ex. 16



966551011899



abd.nad86@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

محترف إدارة الأعمال المصرفية، بخبرة تزيد عن 13 عام في عدة مجالات، أفراد وشركات أهمها إدارة العمليات المصرفية وتطبيق السياسات والإجراءات المعتمدة بالمنظمة، مهتم بنظام المراجعة والتدقيق الداخلي، بارع في التدريب والتطوير.

WORK HISTORY

05/2012 - Current - مدير عمليات

مصرف الإنماء

05/2012 - 12/2009 - مدير علاقة كبار العملاء

مصرف الراجحي

02/2007 - 11/2006 - مسؤول إداري

شركة الفنار

EDUCATION

2009 - إدارة مبيعات

معهد الإدارة العامة

CERTIFICATIONS

شهادة مسؤول الالتزام المعتمد CCO

دورة زمالة المدقق الداخلي المعتمد CIA 1

دورة تطوير مهارات مدققي الجودة الإدارية ابزو 9001

دورة تطوير مهارات استشاري الجودة والتميز المؤسسي

دورة المهارات المتكاملة في الجودة الشاملة والتميز المؤسسي

دورة إدارة المخاطر

دورة في إدارة المشاريع - أجايل

دورة التدقيق والمراجعة المحاسبية عبر برنامج الاكسل

دورة / دور المراجع الداخلي في ردع واكتشاف الاحتيال

دورة مكافحة غسيل الأموال وتمويل الإرهاب في الجمعيات الخيرية

شهادة المستشار الإئتماني

شهادة مصرفية الأفراد

الشهادة المهنية في أساسيات مصرفية الأفراد

دورة مهارات الإتصال

SKILLS

اجيد استخدام برامج الأوفيس.

أجيد التدقيق على مستندات عمليات الموظفين والتأكد

من تطبيق السياسات والإجراءات

المرونة في العمل

التدريب والتطوير

إتقان عملية الدعم للموظفين

الإبداع

أتقن العمل الجماعي

تحمل ضغوطات العمل

المتابعة

الولاء

الإيجابية

ABDULLAH KHALID AL-JUWIE



Alriyadh Haroon Alrasheed Ro
Ex. 16



966551011899



abd.nad86@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional in banking management, with more than 13 years of experience in several fields, individuals and companies, the most important of which is the management of banking operations and the application of the approved policies and procedures of the organization, interested in the internal audit and audit system, skilled in training and development.

WORK HISTORY

Operations Manager, 05/2012 - Current

Alinma Bank

Relationship Manager, 12/2009 - 05/2012

Alrajhi Bank

Administrative Officer, 11/2006 - 02/2007

ALFANAR COMPANY

EDUCATION

SALES MANAGEMENT , 2009

Institut of Public Administration

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Compliance Officer - CCD.

Professional Certificate in Fundamentals of Retail Banking.

Credit advisor certification.

Communication skills certified.

Project management - Agile certified.

Risk management certified.

Audit and Accounting review certificate through Excel program.

Personal Banking Certificate .

The Role of the Internal Auditor in deterring.

Anti-money laundering and terrorist financing in charity associations.

Certified Internal Auditor Fellowship CIA Course - 1.

Integrated skills in total quality and institutional excellence.

Develop the skills of a quality consultant and institutional excellence.

Developing the skills of management quality auditors ISO 9001.

SKILLS

- . I am good at using office programs
- I am good at checking documents of my employees and ensuring that policies and procedures are applied
- . Flexibility in work
- . T @ D
- . Supportive
- . Creativity
- . Teamwork
- . Work under pressure
- . Loyalty
- . Positivity